THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT SAN ANTONIO

DOCUMENTS AND PROCEEDINGS OF THE GENERAL FACULTY

SUMMARY MINUTES OF THE FACULTY SENATE MEETING of September 7, 2017

The regular monthly meeting of the Faculty Senate for the 2017-2018 academic year was held September 7, 2017, at 3:30 p.m. in the Assembly Room (JPL 4.04.22) with Dr. Emily Bonner, Chair of the Faculty Senate, presiding.

I. Call to order and taking of attendance

Present: Diane Abdo, Vangie Aguilera, Sonya Aleman, Michael Baumann, Saadet Beeson, David Bojanic, Emily Bonner, Natasha Burns, Pepe Chang, Brian Davies, James Dawes, Edgar Ghossoub, Shane Haberstroh, Jamon Halvaksz, Richard Harris, Jeffrey Hutchinson, Michael Karcher, Turgay Korkmaz, Aneta Koynova, Chad Mahood, Francisco Marcos-Marin, Byongook Moon, John Nix, Sakiko Oyama, Chris Packham, Derek Plantenga, Gabriela Sanchez-Soto, David Thompson, Joshua Thurow, Diane Walz, Xiaodu Wang, Karen Williams, Hongjie Xie, Tina Zawacki

Absent: Jennifer Alexander, Christie Blizard (excused), Crystal Colombini, Walter Ermler, Martha Fasci (excused), Dmitry Gokhman, Abraham Graber (excused), Ruyan Guo (excused), David Hansen, Crystal Kalinec-Craig, Melvin Laracey, Michael Miller, Ashok Nedungadi, Rogelio Palomera-Arias, Dan Sass (excused), Les Shephard (excused), Kelly Suter (excused), Liang Tang

Guests: Mauli Agrawal, Rajendra Boppana, Samuel DeLeon (Paisano), Mansour El-Kikhia (for Melvin Laracey), Kevin Grant, Annie Labatt (for Christie Blizard), Sarah Soulek, Raydel Tullous (for Dan Sass)

Total members present: 34 Total members absent: 18

Consent Calendar

Approval of minutes – May 4, 2017 The minutes were approved.

III. Reports

II.

A. Chair's Report – Emily Bonner

Dr. Bonner welcomed new senators and introduced members of the executive committee. She reminded senators of their responsibilities to attend meetings (or send a substitute), relay information between faculty and the senate, and to participate in committee activities. Other senate responsibilities include responding to issues that arise from faculty, providing feedback on HOP policies and curriculum review, providing feedback to campus leadership teams, and representing the faculty voice on these issues. She said that the senate now has a Facebook page (https://www.facebook.com/UTSAFACULTYSENATE/) and is currently developing an electronic "suggestion box". Dr. Bonner said that the new UTSA President, Dr. Eighmy, will be visiting the October senate meeting. She also mentioned that the revised workload policy from UT System is out for stakeholder review. The draft will be sent out soon to senators and stakeholder feedback is due to UT System by September 28th. All feedback can be sent to Joshua Thurow.

B. Secretary of the General Faculty – Joshua Thurow

Dr. Thurow said that UT System began an online education initiative over the summer that aims to better understand how online education works, its challenges, and what resources could be offered to institutions. Each institution (including UTSA) conducted a self-study to report the status of online education at their institution. A stakeholder summit is also planned for later this fall.

Dr. Thurow gave some details on what UTSA's self-study revealed. He said that last year UTSA offered 142 online courses (up 78% over the previous 3 years). Online course credits counted for 9% of semester credit hours at UTSA. Dr. Thurow said that a new Chief Online Learning Officer has been hired and that the Office of Online Learning is currently working to help faculty develop online courses. Any questions or comments can be sent to Dr. Thurow.

C. Provost's Report – Mauli Agrawal

The Provost said that enrollment is up by 1,900 students (as of this morning) which makes 30,992 total students enrolled. He said that the number of Ph.D. students is also up by about 10%. Graduate enrollment is steady, similar to what other institutions are seeing. 38 new faculty have been hired this year and the Provost has approved searches for next year, anticipating 50+ new faculty hires. Dr. Agrawal said that there is going to be a 2% budget reduction on E&G (state funds), but there will be no reduction to faculty salaries or graduate support. There was a 100% sweep of last year's E&G funds by the state and a 50% sweep on designated tuition, but this is not expected to become a reoccurring trend. He said that the President is looking at new budget models for UTSA. In addition, the Board of Regents may be open to tuition and fee increase proposals. Proposals are due December 4th to UT System. He asked Dr. Bonner to assist with identifying two faculty senators who would be able to serve on the committee. The Provost discussed the CLASS initiatives and said that advising has been re-worked to introduce academic pathways. A pilot was conducted over the summer and there are plans to expand this initiative next year. Software is also being developed that will allow advisors to schedule tutoring with students on the spot. Two CLASS initiatives have been funded by UT System and \$3.5 million has been given to UTSA to further overall student success.

D. Curriculum Committee - Sakiko Oyama & Martha Fasci

The Curriculum Committee reviewed two proposals and recommends them both for approval by the senate.

- o Bachelor of Arts online degree in Cybersecurity (dept of Computer Science) The senate voted to unanimously approve the committee's recommendation.
- o Minor in Intelligence and Security Studies (dept of Political Science & Geo) The senate voted to unanimously approve the committee's recommendation.

IV. Unfinished Business

There was no unfinished business.

V. New Business

There was no new business.

VI. Open Forum

o Jill Hernandez – Class Pass Update

Dr. Hernandez said that some changes have been made to orientation including the implementation of "Class Pass" which allows students to sit in on a class, marrying academic pathways to actual summer courses for students. This allows departments a more active role in recruiting students and allows students to get a live preview of a class. Around 500 students attended (many more than expected) and 82 faculty participated (compared to 5 faculty in years past). This feature is planned to be offered again next summer.

Dr. Hernandez also said that she is serving as the editor of UTSA's Journal of Undergraduate Research and Scholarly Works. She is currently working with the editorial board to improve the online journal, allowing students an opportunity to publish their works twice per year. For more information, contact Dr. Hernandez.

VII. Adjournment

There being no further business, a motion to adjourn was made, seconded, and unanimously passed at 4:40 p.m.